
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT                       Newport News Public Schools 
 
757-591-4525/ FAX 757-591-4634 12465 WARWICK BOULEVARD • NEWPORT NEWS, VIRGINIA 23606-3041 
  

March 6, 2020 
Addendum #1 

 
TO: ALL POTENTIAL OFFERORS 
 
RE: RFP # 014-0-2020/DSD –  
 Summer Program for Arts, Recreation, and Knowledge (SPARK) Partnership 
 

1. The above referenced RFP is hereby amended and clarified as follows: 
 
 Question: Can you confirm that there will be no field trips and partners will go to the schools? 

Response: There will be field trips, but the field trip schedule will be prepared at a later date. This 
RFP is for on-site enrichment services, so Yes the partners will go to the schools. 
 

 Question: I see that the schools are broken up into grades K-2 and 3-5 and that there are three (3) 
sessions per day at each school. Are the grades mixed together so that you may have grades K-2 
all at once? 
Response: No, sessions are organized by grade level, one grade at a time. 

 Question: Do we choose one (1) session per week or could an educator teach sessions 1, 2, and 3 
each week? 

 Response: You can propose to teach as many sessions as your staffing would allow. 
 
  Question: Is it possible to teach the same lesson for session 1, 2, and 3 in one (1) day? 

Response: YES, it is, however the lesson(s) should be somewhat flexible to keep the interest of 
the range of students served at the site (K-2, 3-6, or 6-8). 
 

 Question: Do we keep the same students all week? 
Response: NO 
 

 Question: As far as insurance forms that are needed, is a private contractor required to have 
workers’ compensation, automobile liability, AND all three (3) of the following or just one (1) of 
the following?     
 Commercial General Liability $1,000,000 Combined Single Limit 
 $1,000,000 Combined Single Limit 
 Umbrella/Excess Liability $2,000,000 
Response: A. private contractor providing these services to Newport News Public Schools 
(NNPS) will need the following insurance coverage: Workers’ Compensation provided for 
company employees, Automobile Liability, and Commercial General Liability $1,000,000 
Combined Single Limit.  There is also the option for a “private” contractor to have the workers’ 
compensation for their employees, automobile insurance, and then sign the NNPS “Hold 
Harmless” agreement (see the attached Amendment A) that will indemnify NNPS from any 
claims, suits, or judgements arising from and related to NNPS contract with Contractor.  
 



RFP # 005-0-2016/DSD 
 

 Question: Are we submitting a proposal to conduct classes four (4) days a week between July 
6th– July 30th? 
Response: YES, you can propose to provide enrichment on each day, or on selected days/sessions 
during the summer program. 
 

 Question: How many students are projected to participate for each school?     
Response: 350-500 depending on the site and program. 
 

 Question: Will the students be rotating between groups based on the current schedule? 
Response: Each one (1) hour session is planned for up to 30 students. Typically, students will 
participate in one (1) enrichment session each afternoon. 
 

 
2. All other provisions of the RFP shall remain unchanged. This provision shall become part of the RFP 

package, and Offeror shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing in the space provided 
below and returning it with the Proposal.  

 
Signature: _____________________________________ 
    (Offeror) 
Date:       
 
Sincerely, 
 
Dianne Davis,  
Buyer Manager 


	Signature: _____________________________________

